(RMD) (FBI) b6 -1,-5

b7C -1,-5
From: | S GED)
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 3:59 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE]| Baltimore - Social Media --- UNCLASSIFIED/A~856-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e~

TRANSITORY RECORD

Sounds good. S0 far nothing of significance other than a few people maentioning how crazy it is in Baltimore. Nothing on

b6 -1,-5
[:] b7C -1,-5
From;| [(cv) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 3:56 PM
To]
Cc:
Subject:| [Baltimore - Social Media --- UNCLASSIFIED/ AO56&- b6 -1,-5
b7C -1,-5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Fete

TRANSITORY RECORD
All -

| talked to IA| |in Baltimore who is handling the social media monitoring for the Baltimore unrest.
Surprisingly they’re not| |
| |According to| |they are primarily seeing protestors use hastags naming the numerous
individuals that have been killed in recently police involved shootings. There have been photos circulating around on
Instagram of |
Baltimore claims this hasn’t actually happened and| |

As far as out of town agitators, Baltimore believes that the overwhelming majority of the people engaging in violence
are locals, despite media reports to the contrary.| |

| informed Baltimore that we expect a verdict in the|:|trial very soon and they will inform us if they see any

discussion oDCIeveIand, or Ohio in their social media feeds. b6 -1.-5

b7C -1,-5
| |— Please continue taking the Surface Pro’s home with you. | will also take one home. b7E -3,-10
Thanks,

BLM-1105



I |

Acting Supervisory Intelligence Analyst
Cleveland Division
(Non-Secure)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fete-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Feve

BLM-1106

b6 -1
b7C -1



